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—
Trinity Episcopal Church in Muscatine is a Goth*E/Reviva] building

of colorful sandstone laid in random ashlar fashion with raised
mortar joints. Its plan is a cruciform with a prominent east gable
end with bell tower or bell cot (now without its bell). The gable
roof is slate. The building is small in scale as are all openings
ranging in shape from lancet to round to miter arches. The bevelled
treatment of the small buttressess placed between each of the side
openings is repeated on the bell-tower. The bell tower itself is

a conglomerate of openings taking various shapes--first the tall,
narrow lancet window with dressed stone cap stone, stained glass and
tracery, then a slightly more squat, blind miter arch with a diamond-
quatrefoil ornament at its center, and finally smaller round arch
with cap stones, a gable "roof™ and a metal cross crowning the whole,
Miter arch openings also appear in the doorway and windows of the
transept. The symmetry of the building's plan is interrupted only

by a small stone entryway projection on the north side of the main
block. Its gable roof is marked at the gable end by a small stone
Cross.

The main block of the church building enjoys a pleasant but modest
setting of green space in an urban area.

Interior furnishings are oak installed in 1887 and including an altar,
pulpit, lectern, choir stalls and pews. 1855 additions to the plan
of the church include the present chancel and trangepts. Sometime
after 1887, under the rectorship of Reverend E. C! Paget, oak furniture
was installed (altar, pulpit, lectern, choir stalls and pews) as
were the stained glass windows in the transepts and the Ascencion
window in the end of the nave (1896). In 1894, also under the direction
of Paget, elaborate interior ornamentation, all of Late Gothic Revival
influence, was applied. By 1950 only the verses from the “Benedicite,"
on the frieze below the cornice remain.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of this stope-church lies primarily in its
architecture. Designed by Frank Will, a New York Epehitect, Trinity
Vgpiscopal Church was constructed during the period“1851-1855. The
Gothic Revival building replaced a smaller two story frame building
that had existed since 1841. '

The site also possesse;};onsiderable historical significance. Trinity
parish is reputedly thé“oldest parish in the Episcopal diocese of
Iowa. This episcopal organization was founded in 1839 by the

Mathew Matthews family in what was then called Bloomington (now
Muscatine). Moreover, tradition holds that when Iowa Episcopal
priests gathered at Muscatine in 1853 to organize the Episcopal
Diocese of the Iowa Territory, it took place at the new Trinity
Church.

Prior to building the stone church, the congregation used a wood
* frame church edifice: It had been erected in 1841 in association

with the Masonic fraternity, which used the upper floor at the

rear of the lot where the present stone structure now stands.

The presentvﬁg;hic structure was built in 1852. To accomplish this
task, the minister travelled east in 1851 in an effort to obtain
additional funds. At that time he made contact with a noted church
architect, Frank Will, of New York City. It was Mr. Will who

designed the present nave of Trinity's s profile. An addition

to Trinity was later made in the Fall of“1855 following an influx

of converts at the close of a great revival meeting earlier in the
spring. The added elements included the present transepts and chancel.
With this enlargement the church assumed its present external form.

Trinity Episcopal Church, though somewhat crowded by nearby parish
and commercial structures in down town Muscatine, offers by its
irregular profile warm texture, a delightful and welcome relief of
a picturesque nature in what is otherwise a utilitarian environment.
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